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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Agency Members and Designees    
 
FROM:    Terry Martino, Executive Director 
           
DATE: January 3, 2013  
 
RE:  Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
(1) Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for December 2012 
 
(2) Deputy Director - Regulatory Programs Report (R. Weber) 
 
(3) General Permit 2008G-1B – Management of Aquatic Invasive 
     Species Using Benthic Barriers and Hand Harvesting Techniques

  
     Second Reading/for action 
 
(4)  2011-156 Permit Issued April 20, 2012 (A. Lynch) 
     Independent Towers Holding, LLC 
     New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC,  

St. Lawrence County, Office of Emergency Services, and Lisa 
Anne Sizeland 

     St. Lawrence County, Town of Clifton 
     Moderate Intensity Use 
 

Permit authorized construction of a new 100-foot-tall (above 
existing ground level – AGL) telecommunications tower, with 
the top 35 feet concealed as a simulated pine tree.  The total 
height of the simulated tree tower is 110 feet (100-foot tower 
plus 10-foot crown branch).  The permit further authorized:  
AT&T Mobility – Upstate NY installing nine 8-foot-tall panel 
antennas on the tower (at a centerline height of 100 feet 
AGL); and St. Lawrence County Office of Emergency Services 
installing one 5-foot-tall whip antenna to the top of the 
tower (total height 105 feet AGL) 

 
(5) Old/New Business 
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